Dear Parents

School Information

Our Stars

A huge 'congratulations' to our special stars this week. To achieve this award children have tried very hard to excel in an area of their learning or behaviour. Our stars this week are:

Reception	Vincent Connell	Lia Dove	Harvey Burnham
Year 1	Ava Collins	Freddie Harrison	Esmae Chase
Year 2	Joshua Latimer	Lexi Stanek	Olivia Cooper
Year 3	Yashi Sutrave	Poppy Wood	Braelie Carter
Year 4	Fraser Daniels William Davies	Spencer lee	Harry Taylor
Year 5	Jack Tiplady Harry Wood	Flavia Hoxha	Matilda Knowles
Year 6	Amber Fairs Amber King	Isaac Bullen Evie Sharpe-Grose	Tom Gibson-Riley

Amazing Achievements

Well done to the following:

Liliana Griffin has passed her Orange grading in Tae Kwon Do

Attendance

Congratulations to the following classes who were winners for the week commencing 3rd January.

Gold Trophy Mrs Johnson's Class (100%)
Silver Trophy Miss Sloan's Class (98.71%)
Attendance Ted Mrs Pardoe's Class (99.17%)
Mrs Harris' Class (94.40%)

Year 4 Parent Assemblies

As you will know, from the calendar of events, Year 4 are due to welcome you to their class showcase on Tuesday 25th January. We would still like this event to go ahead but instead of a year group assembly this will now take place in individual classes. We would ask that a maximum of 2 people attend per child and that you LFD test before attending and wear a mask for the duration of your visit. The assemblies will be approximately 20 minutes and are an opportunity for children to share the work they have been doing this year. For all assemblies, we would ask that parents enter the school via the middle infant door only - at the front of the school. Please rest assured that seating will be distanced in the hall in line with COVID measures. Assemblies will be held as follows:

Mrs Johnson's class will hold their assembly at 9.15am on Tuesday 25th January. The door will open at 9.05am. Please do not enter the school by any other door or you will be asked to re-join the parents waiting at the front of school.

Mr Clark's class will hold their assembly at 1.50pm on Tuesday 25th January. The door will open at 1.45pm.

Mr Mulhern's class will hold their assembly at 2.30pm on Tuesday 25th January.

We are very much looking forward to welcoming you for this special event.

School Grounds Day & Big Garden Birdwatch - 29th January 2022

As mentioned in our Calendar of Events (Bulletin 2), we are really looking forward to seeing you at our Grounds Day on Saturday 29^{th} January from 10:00am - 4:00pm.

It is not too late to offer a little time to carry out planting, tidying, path edging and fence repairs among other things. We are offering bacon sandwiches/soup/coffee/biscuits and squash in return for a little of your time. So please bring along willing relatives, spades, trowels, wheelbarrows and your wellies. We hope this will be a huge success! To allow us to cater for everyone involved, would you please complete the Parentmail Form (sent today) by Monday 24th January - thank you.

Bird Watch – this event will start at 10:00am and bacon butties and soup will be available throughout the day. There will be bird feeder making activities in the morning with Mrs McCullough as we will be taking part in the Big Garden Birdwatch in the afternoon.

Reception Parents - Story Sacks and Reading Together is Fun - Family Learning

Would you like to learn about how phonics is taught? Would you like to bring back the magic of storytelling via puppets and rhymes? Would you like to get creative? Would you like to learn new skills and meet new friends?

If the answer to the above is yes, please come along to a Meet and Greet to find out more on Wednesday 19^{th} January 2022 from $\frac{2.10pm}{3.10pm}$. If interested, further sessions will follow every Wednesday until 9^{th} March from 1:10-3:10pm. There is also some online learning linked to this. Please contact enquiries@bournewestfield.lincs.sch.uk for more information about the course and for support with child care if needed.

Oracy Challenge: Who's Telling the Truth? Think of three facts about yourself that nobody that you are playing with knows and write them on a piece of paper (keep them hidden). The game leader is then to collect all of the player's sheets and read aloud one of the facts that is true for one of the players. Who can be the first to guess the player's fact and can you explain how you know that it is true?

Reception Places - September 2022

A reminder that the application process is now open to apply for Reception places for 2022-23. This applies to all children who were born between 1 September 2017 and 31 August 2018. Please use the following link to make your application - <u>Apply for a school place</u>. The deadline for making your application is 12 noon on 15th January 2022.

Bourne Westfield School Lottery

Congratulations to Mrs Burgin who was the winner of the school lottery last week. The winnings increase as more people join - if you want to join for just £1 per ticket per week and have a chance of winning the weekly draw, then please go to www.yourschoollottery.co.uk, search for Bourne Westfield and follow the on screen instructions.

Miss K Atkinson Head of School